

Nicomekl Colony Minutes December 15th, 2016

Present at meeting :

Shelley Davies-Conley, John Finn, Gary Henderson, Tony Miller, James VanBuekenhout,

Discussion items :

- Beaver car rally, booked for Feb 4th. Track set up at 9, drop off at 10. Still awaiting invoice from St. Nicholas parish to determine cost. Most likely \$5.00/Beaver and \$2.00/Scouter/extra crest. The Beaver cars were brought to the meeting. Still have a box for 5th Langley. Need your attendance numbers **by December 23rd. Funds due Jan 19th**. This is so the crests will be ready for the time of the rally. **Need your numbers ASAP.**
- Beaver/parent camp. Next meeting at McDonalds in Cloverdale, Jan 4th at 8 PM.
- sleepover in April. Discussion tabled until Jan 19th.
- excess camp fund donations 4 \$25.00 Chevron coupons sent to the Dykstras in Edson AB, \$200.00 cheque to the 24th Fraser Valley med Vents, \$100 cheque to the 120th McLean Baden Powell guild and a \$100.00 cheque to Scouter Earl (Mr. Bubbles).

One item I forgot to mention, 8th Surdel is interested in attending our Area campfire in March. Are there any objections? We do normally have room.

Next meeting – Jan 19th 2016, 8:15 at camp McLean. Please let me know if you wish something added to the agenda.